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SUMMIT

DATA COMMUNICATIONS
Summit Data Communications, Inc.
526 South Main Street Suite 805
Akron, OH 44311 USA

February 1, 2010

Elliott TCB
684 West Maude Ave.
Sunnyvale, CA. 94085

RE: PE15N Operation

We, Summit Data Communications, Inc. attest that this device, the SDC-PE15N, isfully
compliant with al applicable FCC rules. In particular, the SDC-PE15N does not support
ad-hoc/peer-to-peer operation in the DFS bands (5250-5350 and 5470-5725 MHz); when
operating in these bands, the SDC-PE15N will always do so in the presence of a DFS
master device.

In addition, the SDC-PE15N does not allow for operation in the 5600-5650 MHz bands.

Sincerely,

Al Aot

Ronald Seide
President
Summit Data Communications, Inc.



